

WCC Minutes 10th June 2015

1. **Attendees:** R Ingate (chair), J Hogg, C Holland, V Swallow, A Harvey, V Ariss, D Totten, B Beecroft, R Gobbitt, C Reynolds, W Parker, P Hogg, M Reynolds, B Palfreman, C Watson, B Smallcombe, A Warne, A Havers,

2. **Apologies:** M Farrow, J Holland, M Graystone, T Kerry, M Hilliard, J Wilkinson, P Parfitt

3 **Minutes:** from May 13th Prop: V Ariss 2nd V Swallow

4. **Finance/Reports-Treasurer Outgoings:** Makro paper towels cleaning materials £37.63, B&M Toilet rolls cleaning materials £10.33, Window cleaner £30.00, Tote £60.00, Petrol £11.04, Ipswich Gilbert & Sullivan Society £225.00, Fram D.I.Y (wood repair fencing, cement, sand & wood preservative) £42.53 = £416.53
Income: Tote £573.00, Hall Hire £157.00 = £730.00

Care taker: Broken fence repaired, Books in library being damaged – under monitoring. Lengthy discussion regarding the broken water heater, a quote for a complete new system would be £2364.02 + VAT against a single heater repair of £746 + VAT. P Hogg reminded us that we have 7 single heaters so could be costly should all heaters decide to pack up. It was decided that more investigating is needed, and to ask for the recommendations from a Heating Specialist.

Booking clerk: Yoga booked up until July 14th, then will see if enough people to carry on.

TOTE 1 13 R Cornish 2 21 J Beecroft 3 105 J Barker

5. **Repairs/Maintenance** – Manhole been replaced, 2 brick bases in quiet garden, couple more shrubs to replace Christmas trees. Thanks to R Gobbitt for the donation of bird seed.

6. **Fete** – Gardening club position near to patio and 4 tables please

6 craft stalls, 1 indoors 1 positioned near to schools activities

Finalised fete plans – tombola collections arranged, labelling Wednesday 17th from 6pm. Stalls organised and a plan of field drawn up.

Anyone able to set up to be a Community centre for 9am on Saturday 20th June.

7. **Events** – Gilbert & Sullivan report: excellent event, will re-book for 2017. £236 profit made, thanks to A Harvey for food and WI for recommending.

J Hogg to send a deposit of £20 for the children's Halloween disco.

8. **User groups** –

Social club: AGM 26th June 8pm, Glass washer working

Church: Thanks to R Ingate for helping at the last church event

WI: Tree is ongoing – decided on Japanese Willow to be planted September

Keep Fit: NTR

Darts: NTR

Youth Club: NTR

Football Club: NTR

Parish Council: New rep B Smallcombe.

AOB

Thanks to C Reynolds for the piece in WOIW advertising the Shaun Turner memorial match.

Meeting closes 8.50pm

Agenda – WCC 8th July 2015

1. Attendees

2. Apologies-

3. Minutes from June 10th

4. Finance/Reports-

Care taker

Booking Clerk -

TOTE

5. Repairs/Maintenance –

6. Events – Fete report

7. User groups – social club, Church, WI, Keep Fit, Darts, Youth Club, Football Club, Parish Council

